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Subject: Save the Date - Citi JDRF 12th Annual Golf Tournament - Saturday, May 24, 2014
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  If you have any questions please
contact

stephen.sparling@citi.com or
ryan.kothari@citi.com
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From: Wong, Philip [ICG-SFS]
To: Wong, Philip [ICG-SFS]
Subject: Last and Final Call for Golfers ! Register Today!
Date: Saturday, June 14, 2014 2:05:50 PM
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Dear All,
 
To date 120 golfers are registered for the 12th Annual Citi Staff Golf Invitational but there is room for
more! We are making one last and final call for anyone still interested in playing as there are 20 spots
still available. Come and enjoy the fun and festivities that this event has been known for over the
years.
 
The $85 ticket price includes18 holes of golf, power cart, BBQ lunch and more – a great value!
 
Don't have a foursome to enter - no problem - join as an individual and you will be paired with players
of your caliber.  
 
There will be prizes, a silent auction and a few contests to test your skill. Feeling lucky - then the
50/50 raffle might be right for you! Come on out meet new people, catch up with colleagues, friends
and family in this relaxed and fun environment.
 
Payment in cash or by cheque made payable to “Citi Technology Employee Charity” will be accepted
up until Thursday May 8th.
 
Avoid disappointment and register today!
 

To register please contact
stephen.sparling@citi.com or

ryan.kothari@citi.com
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THANK YOU TO ALL OF OUR SPONSORS! 

On behalf of Citi, JDRF and the Golf Committee we would like to thank you for participating in our 12th Anniversary Citi golf tournament.   
We hope you have a fantastic day with your Family and Friends. Play  well!! 

http://hiddenlakegolf.com/
http://www.lntinfotech.com/index.aspx
http://www.greenferd.com/


Scramble Tournament Rules: 
•  All players tee off on each hole (white tees men - red tees ladies) 
 

•  The team decides which shot to play, marks the spot and then all 
players shoot their next shot from behind the marker 
 

•  You must use each team member’s drive twice during the round 
 

•  Please respect the honour system while marking and shooting (marker 
should not be closer to the hole) 
 

•  Please record your team score on your score card, write your team 
captain at the top of the card, total your score and then hand it I to Ryan 
Kothari 
 

•  3 player groups are permitted to rotate a fourth shot from each ball 
location, the player shooting twice is not allowed to shoot back to back 
shots 
 

•  All standard golf rules and etiquette apply to your round of golf.  Please 
play ready golf and respect the groups around you. 

Time  Event Location 

6:00AM– 
7:30AM 

Practice Facilities Open Range/Putting 
Green 

7:00AM Registration Open Club House/Patio 

7:45AM Registration Closed Club House/Patio 

7:45AM Tournament Announcements  Players in Carts 

7:55AM Drive to starting hole Players in Carts 

8:00AM Tee off (shotgun start)   SHARP!!! Designated Hole 

8:00AM- 
12:30PM 

Putting & Chipping contest Putting Green 

12:30PM Finish Golf (approximate time) Golf Course 

1:00PM-
2:30PM 

Silent Action/Lunch/ Announcements/ Prizes Club House/Patio 

Event Location Rules Comments 

Longest Drive Ladies  #   7 
Mens   # 16 

You are automatically entered in this event.  Tee 
shot must come to rest in the fairway. 

Mulligan can not be used to win.  If you are the longest drive sign your name 
on the card and put the marker in the ground where your ball came to rest. 

Closest to the 
Pin 

Ladies  # 18 
Mens    #  8 

You are automatically entered in this event.  Tee 
shot must come to rest on the green. 

Mulligan can not be used to win.  If you are the closest to the pin sign the card 
and put the marker in the ground where your ball came to rest. 

Straight Drive #9 You are automatically entered in this event.  Tee 
shot closest to painted line on the fairway. 

Mulligan can not be used to win.  If you are closest to the painted line  sign 
your name on the card and put the marker in the ground where your ball 
came to rest. 

Mulligans Anywhere You must pay for a mulligan ($10 each).  You may 
use your mulligan on any shot.  Purchase as many 
as you would like. 

You can not transfer your mulligan to a team member, mulligans are 
purchased at registration only, respect the honour system. 

Putting  
Contest 

Putting Green You may purchase multiple tickets ($10) each ticket 
entitles you to 3 balls.  Highest score wins.  

Tickets can be purchased at registration or at the putting green.  In the event 
of a tie there will be a putt-off. 

Chipping 
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

50/50 raffle Club House Draw will be done after the tournament.  If your 
ticket is selected you win  50% of the ticket  sales. 

Buy as many tickets as you like.  Hold on to your tickets. 



From: Wong, Philip [ICG-SFS]
Subject: Thank You from JDRF
Date: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:32:00 AM
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On Saturday, May 24th, over a 120 Citi staff members, along with friends, family and
sponsors, teed off at the 12th Annual Citi Mississauga Staff Golf Invitational. Thanks to your
efforts, the event was a success, raising more than $6,500 for diabetes research.
 

(full article / photos / video)

   

We would also like to extend an invitation to join us for this
year’s JDRF’s Ride to Cure Diabetes. Since 2006, Citi
Canada has raised over $200,000 for JDRF. This year’s
Ride Day will be held on October 2nd @ the RBC Towers
in  Mississauga. Join our team today!
 

Check out last year’s video. For more information or to sign up please click here.
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Beat 
Event Update 
JDRF Golf on par! 
On Saturday, May 24th Citi held it’s 12th Annual Golf 
Tournament at Hidden Lake. It was a wonderful day with 
more than 120 Citi staff members, along with friends, family 
and sponsors raising over $6,500 in support of JDRF. We 
also had some contest ticket sales, silent auction bids as 
well as a $2,500 donation from the Hurontario site charity 
program. 
It was a fun filled day, as we were joined by the senior 
management team from Hurontario including Ed Heffer, 
Robert Ebel, Len Brooks and Constantine Swinden were 
among the many staff that came out to test their golfing 
skills and enjoy the best weather we have seen this year! 

by Phil Wong 

http://www.greenferd.com/


Beat 
Event Update 
JDRF Golf on par! 
This year's winners and 5 time returning champions with a 
score of 13 under par were: Robert Smuk, Robert Ebel, 
Rachael Conacher and Don MacDonald - congratulations! 
The on-course contest winners were: 
 

Men's Longest Drive: Mike Krawczynski 
Women's Longest drive: Karen Hetz 
 

Men's Closest to the Pin: Len Brooks 
Women's Closet to the Pin: Leanne Jenkinson  
 

Straightest Drive: Brent Kalemkiarian  
 

Putting Contest: Len Brooks  
 

Chipping Contest: Ronald Reese (won in the chip off) 
 
The winner of the 50/50 Draw ($400) was Robert Smuk who 
donated the funds back to JDRF. 
The silent auction items which included 2 front row TFC 
tickets, 2 tickets to a Blue Jays game, foursomes of golf at 
some of the top rated courses in Ontario and a Medifit gym 
membership, and more helped to boost the proceeds 
directed to JDRF. 
 
Thanks to all who supported this event and we look forward 
to seeing you all again next year! 

If you are interested in being involved in the organizing of this event next year, please e-mail 
stephen.sparling@citi.com.  

http://www.lntinfotech.com/index.aspx
mailto:stephen.sparling@citi.com
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